
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

RE: 131210 2BE-FPC---- Request Status-OMLE
1 message

Susan ODonnell < Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca> Tue, Dec 10, 2013 at 12:06 PM 
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

HI Phyllis,

I do have an answer for you, hope to get the official letter to you in the next day or two. 

In short, Canada Coal will be withdrawing their application for the time being in order to focus on a work 
group with the community and other related parties to resolve some of the stumbling blocks. I hope at some 
point to include the Nunavut Water Board in our working group, but at this stage we are still working on a 
mandate and a format for the sessions.

Please stay tuned for the official application withdrawal letter,

Kind regards,

Susan 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 8:48 AM
To: Susan ODonnell
Subject: 131210 2BE-FPC---- Request Status-OMLE

Good morning Susan, just thought I would follow up on your November 8th email (attached) to see whether or not you 
have any new information pertaining to the above file.

Regards, 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and/or any attachments may be legally privileged and is confidential to DMT 
Geosciences Ltd. (DMT), and, the intended recipients (addressees). Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments. We would be grateful if you could advise us of the erroneous receipt 
of this email. DMT's network may be monitored.

AVIS
Le présent message n'est destiné qu'à la personne ou à l'entité à qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements de nature privilégiée et confidentielle. 
Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le destinataire prévu ou encore la personne chargée de remettre ce message au destinataire prévu, veuillez nous 
en aviser immédiatement. Toute diffusion, distribution ou reproduction des renseignements contenus dans ce message ou des documents qui lui sont joints 
est strictement interdite.
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